

Are you making the **\$420 mistake?** It's no secret meetings take up valuable time in your workday. Connecting with customers. Syncing on projects. Demoing for prospects. These meetings **aren't cheap**, as they often last 1 hour and involve multiple **highly-paid employees**.

What's the mistake? **Very simple.** Most of the **knowledge** shared in meetings **is not available for later use.** You can take notes and press record. However, how frequently **do you note down** each crucial detail or **revisit the recording?** It's likely that you don't.

With Meeting Insights, you give **your team** the power to **access, ingest, and learn** all the important information shared during a **1-hour call in 5 minutes.**

Meeting Insights provides your team with **AI meeting summarization**, specific customer questions and how they're answered, relevant topics of conversation, and **binge-worthy highlights** from every Teams meeting **in one central place**.

Explore Meeting Insights' Features

- Microsoft Teams App
- Action Items
- Timestamped Slides & Content
- Central App for Organization Meetings

- Meeting Summaries
- Decisions Made
- Transcript Search
- Meeting Search

- Attendee Questions & Answers
- Speaker Tracking
- Video Snippet Creator
- Public or Private Toggle

Every Meeting. Every Detail. One Place.



Record

Mia (Meeting Insights Assistant) automatically joins and records your organization's publicly available internal or external Microsoft Teams online meetings.



Save

Your meeting transcription and content are saved to your Meeting Insights repository.



Analyze

Generative AI quickly analyzes every portion of the meeting.



Share

The key moments (Conversational Intelligence) from every Teams meeting are ready to be accessed and shared.

Meeting Insights allows you to focus on what's important - being engaged.



Automatically Record and Transcribe Microsoft Teams Meetings.

Turn meetings, demos, webinars, or presentations into reusable resources. Automatically or manually record any meeting you want. Receive the full meeting recording, transcript and Al-powered meeting minutes directly to your email after finishing the call.



No More Scrolling Old Teams Meeting Chats. Access all Meeting Content in One App.

Search, find, and consume meeting content in one searchable place. Everyone in your organization has access to the continuously refreshed meeting recordings through the Teams app (desktop or mobile) or on a browser.



This is Notetaking on Autopilot. Get Every Detail, From Every Call.

Live meeting attendance has come and gone. Our AI meeting assistant, Mia, will record, transcribe, and analyze every word from all the meetings you couldn't attend. Allowing you to quickly catch up on the moments you missed.



Share Powerful Moments Through the Click of a Button.

Give all employees instant access to public meeting content. Not just a link to the entire meeting, because that's not helpful. But digestible meeting minutes to share as snippets to any team members through the Meeting Insights app.



Everyone enjoys every Meeting Insights feature, no matter the size of your team.



Schedule time to start your 60 day free trial.

Schedule Here

Want to learn more about Meeting Insights

Visit the Meeting Insights page

1 Hayarden Street, Airport City, Lod, 7019900, Israel Tel: +972-3-976-4000

80 Kingsbridge Rd - Piscataway, NJ 08854

Tel: +1-732-469-0880

www.audiocodes.com

a audiocodes

MediaPack, What's Inside Matters, OSN, SmartTAP, User Management Pack, VMAS, VolPerfect, VolPerfectHD, Your Gateway To VoIP, 3GX, VocaNom and AudioCodes One Voice are trademarks or registered trademarks of AudioCodes Limited. All other products or trademarks are property of their respective owners. Product specifications are subject to change without notice.

©2023 AudioCodes Ltd. All rights reserved. AudioCodes, AC, HD VoIP, HD VoIP Sounds Better, IPmedia, Mediant,